SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY S.06-71
MEMORANDUM

. To: Senate
From: C. MacKenzie, Chair ()L@Q K.Ctby’\ﬂ

Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies

Subject: Curriculum revisions
Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 06-07, SCUS 06-07 a, SCUS 06-07 b)

Date: May 3, 2006

For information:
Acting under delegated authority at its April 4, 2006 meeting, SCUS approved these curriculum revisions.

a. New Explorations Courses (SCUS 06-07)

A waiver of the two-semester delay was approved for the nine
Explorations courses that were approved as part of the Certificate
in Explorations (Senate paper S$.06-61l, S.M. 15 May 2006).

. b. Temporarily Withdrawn Courses (SCUS 06-07 a) |

The following courses are temporarily withdrawn:
ARCH 321, 374, 410
GEOG 375
HIST 310, 324, 360, 384, 409, 499
SA 294
WS 204

c. Deletion of Courses Not Offered (SCUS 06-07 b)
The following courses are deleted:
CRIM 430
ECON 101, 367, 395, 407, 422, 459, 468
ENGL 212, 446
GEOG 424, 448, 470
HIST 312, 386, 387,431, 434, 481
LAS 392, LAS 410
LANG 102, 104, 106, 152, 154, 156, 160, 202, 204, 210, 252, 254, 290
LING 310
PHIL 244, 452, 456
SA 293,292, 320
WS 206

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant,
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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